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WIT-55720
Corrigan, Martina 

From: Haynes, Mark < > 
Personal Information redacted by the USI

Sent: 07 July 2020 13:21 
To: Carroll, Ronan 
Subject: FW: Cases 

FYI 
Haven’t circulated wider. Want to discuss with all later in this meeting. I have informally discussed with an 
oncologist who feels that both of these patients have been managed in a substandard manner and potentially their 
progression may not have occurred had they been investigated / managed in a standard manner. 
Mark 

From: Haynes, Mark 
Sent: 07 July 2020 12:58 
To: OKane, Maria 
Subject: Cases 

These two cases need a discussion and will need SAI completing. Can we cover them (perhaps without Irrelevant 
redacted by 
the USI

at the 
end of todays call? 

( ) 
MDM 31/10/20 ‘Review with Mr O'Brien as arranged. Patient 1

Patient 1Personal Information redacted 
by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the 
USI

 has intermidate risk prostate cancer to start ADT 
and refer for ERBT.’ Commenced on bicalutamide 50mg (not full dose), was then increased to 100mg and 
subsequently 150mg (the appropriate dose, March 2020). Was not refered to oncology. Subsequently developed 
local progression of disease (retention) necessitating catheterisation and subsequent TURP. Re-staged and now 
metastatic. 
Concerns; 

1) MDM outcome not enacted and consequently management was below standard and outside of any
guidance.

2) Patient developed local progression and metastatic disease. Evidence would suggest that had he been
managed as per MDM outcome risk of local progression lower (ie would have potentially not gone into
retention), and time to development of metastases would have been delayed.

Patient 9Personal Information redacted 
by the USI ( )Personal Information redacted by the 

USI

Referred urinary retention May 2019, abnormal prostate examination ‘… it was certainly my impression that 
had a malignant prostate gland, and that indeed it may have been locally advanced.’. Commenced on bicalutamide 
50mg and TURP. TURP pathology benign. Planned for review (did not happen due to backlog). Represented May 
2020 with urinary retention and now locally advanced (T4) prostate cancer with enlarged pelvic nodes, full staging 
not yet completed. Biopsies have shown prostate cancer. 
Concerns; 

Patient 9

1) Initial investigation was non-standard. In order to diagnose prostate cancer a specific prostate biopsy should
be performed (not a TURP) preceeded by MRI imaging of the prostate (in the case of an abnormal prostate
examination, biopsy should be recommended even if MRI normal).

2) Patient has subsequently presented with complications of local progression and may have metastatic
disease. Evidence is that had diagnosis been made in May 2019 and appropriate management commenced
(ADT and likely RT), this could have been prevented, additionally may have prevented / delayed metastases
(if confirmed).

Mark 
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WIT-55731
Corrigan, Martina 

From: Haynes, Mark < 
Sent: 
To: OKane, Maria; Gormley, Damian; Corrigan, Martina; Carroll, Ronan; McClements, 

Melanie; Toal, Vivienne; Kingsnorth, Patricia; Hynds, Siobhan 
Cc: Wallace, Stephen 
Subject: RE: A further case 

> 
06 October 2020 10:54 

Yes. I think this is the most significant case to date – MDM outcome not followed, inadequate treatment given, 
patient experienced complications of untreated disease necessitating surgery and an inpatient stay which 
potentially could have been avoided. 

Will do the IR1 shortly. 

Mark 

From: OKane, Maria 
Sent: 06 October 2020 10:51 
To: Haynes, Mark; Gormley, Damian; Corrigan, Martina; Carroll, Ronan; McClements, Melanie; Toal, Vivienne; 
Kingsnorth, Patricia; Hynds, Siobhan 
Cc: Wallace, Stephen 
Subject: RE: A further case 

Mark thanks. I think so. I am concerned that the advice of the MDM was not followed given that this would have 
been agreed, I am presuming that this was not communicated back to the MDM and the patient then was treated 
suboptimally and that this could have been avoided. Maria 

From: Haynes, Mark 
Sent: 06 October 2020 10:42 
To: OKane, Maria; Gormley, Damian; Corrigan, Martina; Carroll, Ronan; McClements, Melanie; Toal, Vivienne; 
Kingsnorth, Patricia; Hynds, Siobhan 
Subject: A further case 
Importance: High 

Morning 

I am going through the AOB MDM outcomes. This man I believe requires an IR1. 

Do you agree? 

If yes, what should we do about contacting this mans family as he has passed away? I presume wait until public 
announcement next week? 

Summary below; 

Mark 
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Prostate Mr O'Brien Discussed at Urology MDM 25.07. 
has a high grade prostate 

on his TURP pathology. There is no 
evidence of metastases on a CT ab
pelvis. Mr O¿Brien to review in out
commence an LHRHa, arrange a C
and bone scan and for subsequent
review. 

Patient 4

Personal Information redacted by the 
USI

WIT-55732

2 

ReceiveReceived from Mr Mark Haynes on 20/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.



Receive

WIT-55733

Personal 
information 
redacted by 
USI

Personal 
information 
redacted by 
USI

Personal information redacted by USI

Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 20/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.



Receive

WIT-55734

Personal information redacted by USI

Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 20/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.



Receive

WIT-55735

Persona
l 

Informat
ion 

redacte
d by the 

USI

Personal 
information 
redacted by USI

Personal information redacted by USI

Personal 
Information 
redacted by 

the USI

Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 20/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.



Receive

WIT-55736

Personal information redacted by USI

Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 20/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.



Receive

WIT-55737

Personal information redacted by USI

Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 20/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.



Receive

WIT-55738

Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 20/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.



 

 
  

 
   

     

    
   

 
  

  
  

 

  
  

 
    

 
 

 

  
  
  

  
 

 
 

     
 

    
     

  
   
    

     
 

      
      

    
 

     
    

 
 

 

Montgomery, Ruth 

WIT-55739

From: OKane, Maria 
Sent: 31 March 2019 00:18 
To: Haynes, Mark 
Subject: RE: Urology backlogs Confidential 

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Thanks Mark – I will try and ring you on Monday to discuss further as I think I don’t fully understand the intricacies of 
the processes  - thanks Maria  

Dr Maria O’Kane 
Medical Director 
Tel: Personal Information 

redacted by the USI

From: Haynes, Mark 
Sent: 11 March 2019 17:03 
To: OKane, Maria 
Subject: FW: Urology backlogs Confidential 

Scroll down for details – result not actioned. 

From: Haynes, Mark 
Sent: 15 December 2018 05:57 
To: Robinson, Katherine; McCaul, Collette 
Subject: RE: Urology backlogs Confidential 

Thanks Katherine. 

The issue for me is not whether or not it was ever received. 

My concern that there are individuals who think that the reported ‘results for dictation’ data is robust. It isn’t. The 
number is generated at best for some as a guess. Because this regular report is taken by senior personnel in the trust as 
robust it is seen as a monitoring tool within governance processes that results are being actioned and communicated to 
patients in a timely manner with no risk of unactioned significant results. I fear your team are at risk if we have a 
situation where a patient comes to harm because a result isn’t actioned and subsequent investigation reveals a large 
number of unactioned results. Your team would be open for criticism for reporting inaccurate information. 

For Tony and me Liz / Leanne look at e-sign-off and the number outstanding on here, plus any sets of notes with hard 
copy reports and this is the number reported. Ironically although we are the most up to date with our admin, we 
regularly appear to be the ones who are most behind. 

A question to all secretaries asking them how they get the numbers that they report would be a starting point, along 
with a meeting to highlight why this information is collected and the potential consequences of misreporting. 

Mark 
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WIT-55740
From: Robinson, Katherine 
Sent: 14 December 2018 15:27 
To: Haynes, Mark; McCaul, Collette 
Subject: RE: Urology backlogs Confidential 

Mark 

We have looked into this.  We cannot establish if the result ever came back to AOB either hard copy or email.  I thought 
Radiology flagged these up to be looked at , am I correct?  We cannot find it in Noelene’s office.  That said the secretary 
has a huge issue with her management ie collette and I asking her questions etc and is extremely upset and feels we are 
harassing her.  I am trying to get Trudy as I don’t know how we can possibly get proper info without the secretary 
helping.  The secretary does not want to be involved but I suspect like all of us there is no choice. 

K 

Mrs Katherine Robinson 
Booking & Contact Centre Manager 
Southern Trust Referral & Booking Centre 
Ramone Building 
Craigavon Area Hospital 

t: 
e: 

Personal Information redacted by 
the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: Haynes, Mark 
Sent: 06 December 2018 12:03 
To: Robinson, Katherine; McCaul, Collette 
Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 

I should add that although this case is an individual who may have had concerns raised about previously, he is not alone. 

From: Robinson, Katherine 
Sent: 06 December 2018 12:02 
To: Haynes, Mark; McCaul, Collette 
Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 

OK WE WILL GET back to you 

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
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WIT-55741
From: Haynes, Mark 
Sent: 06 December 2018 12:01 
To: McCaul, Collette 
Cc: Robinson, Katherine 
Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 

No problem. 

An example; ( Female /  )
Patient 92 Personal 

Information 
redacted 

by the USI

FU CT done 13/3/18, reported 20/3/18. GP letter 17/7/18 brought it to my attention, renal cancer subsequently treated. 

Happy to chat through with you. My concern is that there are individuals in the management structure who believe this 
data to be robust where I’m not certain it is. 

Mark 

From: McCaul, Collette 
Sent: 06 December 2018 11:43 
To: Haynes, Mark 
Cc: Robinson, Katherine 
Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 

Mark 

Apologies about the delay in getting back to you. 

We are doing a bit of further looking into this request as we are taking this very seriously if this is the case. 

IF you could I would be grateful of an example of patient who has come to your clinic but no result letter or 
action ever done that would be great so we can see what actually is going on . 

Collette 

Collette McCaul 
Acting Service Administrator (SEC) 
Ground Floor 
Ramone Building 
CAH 
Ext Personal 

Information 
redacted by the 

USI

From: Haynes, Mark 
Sent: 05 December 2018 06:32 
To: McCaul, Collette; Corrigan, Martina 
Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 

Thanks Collette 

Sorry if my next question sounds awkward and I appreciate I may have asked this before. 
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WIT-55742
Could you describe the method by which the information is collated. I can see how you obtain the ‘waiting to be typed’ 
information. But for instance, how is the information on ‘results to be dictated’ collected? Is this based on e-sign off 
data (numbers of results not signed off on ECR) or some other method? I am concerned that the data presented doesn’t 
fit with my impression of practices (I regularly see patients coming to OPA with scan results that have been performed 
often months earlier, requested by someone else, but no results letter or action ever done, and no sign off either on 
ECR or of the paper copy). 

Similarly, how is the ‘clinics awaiting dictation’ data obtained? 

I have copied Martina as I have spoken to her about this so she will be able to help if my question isn’t clear. 

Thanks 

Mark 

From: McCaul, Collette 
Sent: 04 December 2018 16:16 
To: Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine; Carroll, Ronan; Carroll, Anita; Scott, Jane M; Jacob, Thomas; Glackin, 
Anthony; Haynes, Mark; O'Brien, Aidan; ODonoghue, JohnP; Young, Michael 
Subject: Urology backlogs 

Hi all 

Attached are the recent backlogs for Urology as of the 04.12.18. 

No major outstanding backlog. The results to be dictated are the from the middle to 
end of November. Audio typist is currently on results to be typed area of backlog 

Collette McCaul 
Acting Service Administrator (SEC) 
Ground Floor 
Ramone Building 
CAH 
Ext Personal 

Information 
redacted by the 

USI
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WIT-55743
Corrigan, Martina 

From: Haynes, Mark 
17 June 2017 07:05 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Sent: 
To: Evans, Marie; Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine 
Subject: RE: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT - MAY 17 

Morning Marie / Martina / Katherine 

Thanks for continuing to send this round, it is useful to have a clear picture of the pressures on our admin and 
clerical team. One minor point relates to the clinics to be dictated / clinics to be typed columns – I assume these 
should read clinic letters to be dictate / clinic letters to be typed? 

However, I am concerned regarding the robustness of this data, particularly in relation to ‘results to be dictated’. 

Could you advise me of the process whereby this data is collected? From recent experiences I would suggest that 
the data presented in this column is inaccurate. My concern relates to how this information would be used in the 
event of a significant issue arising due to a delayed / not acted on result – corporately are we kidding ourselves that 
all results are acted on / dictated on in a timely manner? That is the conclusion you could draw from the 
information, particularly in relation to some consultants. If a backlog were identified after an issue were to arise, are 
the staff who collect the data (I presume our secretaries) liable to be found culpable for not highlighting the backlog 
through this process? One could argue that the information presented whereby some consultants seem to barely 
ever have any results to dictate is not untrue – not all of us dictate letters on results! An illustration of the 
inaccuracy of the data may be seen in last years data in relation to number of clinics to be dictated, which has been 
proven to be inaccurate. 

As stated, I think collection of this information is important and I would like it to continue to be circulated to us but 
would like to ensure that the data collected is robust. I am happy to be involved in any discussion required. 

Thanks 

Mark 

From: Evans, Marie 
Sent: 30 May 2017 11:20 
To: Young, Michael; O'Brien, Aidan; Jacob, Thomas; Haynes, Mark; Glackin, Anthony; ODonoghue, JohnP 
Cc: Carroll, Ronan; Clayton, Wendy; Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine 
Subject: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT - MAY 17 

Dear all 

Please find attached the backlog reports for May 17. 

Any queries let me know. 

Kind Regards 
Marie 

Marie Evans 
Service Administrator 
Ground Floor 
Ramone Building 
CAH 
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WIT-55745
Corrigan, Martina 

From: Robinson, Katherine < 
Personal Information redacted by the USI

Sent: 20 June 2017 11:03 
To: Haynes, Mark; Evans, Marie; Corrigan, Martina 
Cc: Carroll, Anita; Cunningham, Andrea; Cunningham, Lucia 
Subject: RE: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT - MAY 17 

Mark 

Thank you for your email.  The first point does relate to clinic letters and not clinics, we will correct this. 

You are correct in that the data collected last year was not accurate and this came to light in Dec 16 when a 
secretary advised that there were clinics not dictated on.  This secretary was advised of the importance of 
highlighting this issue on the backlog report. Furthermore, I held a meeting with all secretaries and this was 
reiterated to everyone.  The secretaries collect the data and it is our only way of knowing what is outstanding and 
what needs escalated further.  Everyone is now fully aware of the need for this information and for it to be accurate. 

I plan to do a walk about in the summer months of offices checking on data received to ensure everyone is 
completing honestly and accurately. 

We will continue to strive to improve the risks associated with admin work not being completed or actioned 
correctly, any further thoughts, ideas are very welcome. 

Regards 

Katherine 

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
Sent: 17 June 2017 07:05 
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
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WIT-55746
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

E: 
T: 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted 
by the USI
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WIT-55747
Corrigan, Martina 

From: Haynes, Mark < 
Sent: 01 July 2017 07:04 
To: Corrigan, Martina 
Subject: FW: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT - JUNE 17 
Attachments: UROLOGY.xlsx 

> 

Morning 

My concerns re how the secretaries are reporting this persist – I’m sure you told me there were 95 sets of notes in 
AOB office, yet according to this he only has 4  sets of results to dictate! 

Mark 

From: Evans, Marie 
Sent: 30 June 2017 13:28 
To: Young, Michael; O'Brien, Aidan; Jacob, Thomas; Haynes, Mark; Glackin, Anthony; ODonoghue, JohnP 
Cc: Carroll, Ronan; Clayton, Wendy; Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine 
Subject: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT - JUNE 17 

Dear all 

Please find attached the backlog reports for June 17. 

Any queries let me know. 

Kind Regards 
Marie 

Marie Evans 
Service Administrator 
Ground Floor 
Ramone Building 
CAH 

E: 
T: 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted 
by the USI
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   Datix: SHSCT GOVERNANCE TEAM (IR2) Form -NEW June 2018 Page 5of1

WIT-55748

Mr Chris Wamsley 

SHSCT GOVERNANCE TEAM (IR2) Form -NEW June 2018 

Incident Details 
ID & Status 

Incident Reference ID 

Submitted time (hh:mm) 12:59 

Incident IR1 details 

Notification email ID number 

Incident date (dd/MM/yyyy) 31/10/2019 

Time (hh:mm) 16:00 

Does this incident involve a patient under 
the age of 16 within a Hospital setting 
(inpatient or ED) 

No 

Does this incident involve a Staff Member? Yes 

Description 

Enter facts, not opinions. Do not enter 
names of people 

Diagnosed with locally advanced prostate cancer August 2019. MDM 31st October 2019 recommended ADT and refer for 
EBRT. Not referred for EBRT and hormone treatment not as per guidance. March 2020 rising PSA and local progression 
(urinary retention). Re-staged June 2020 and developed metastatic disease. 

Action taken 

Enter action taken at the time of the 
incident 

Patient and family have been seen in outpatients and the diagnosis and future management plan discussed. Family asked if 
earlier treatment with EBRT would have changed the course and I have advised them that the care would be looked into. 

Learning Initial Concern MDM outcome not followed and patient has subsequently developed progression of disease. 

Reported (dd/MM/yyyy) 14/07/2020 

Reporter's full name Mark Haynes 

Reporter's SHSCT Email Address 

Opened date (dd/MM/yyyy) 22/07/2020 

Has safeguarding been considered? 

Were restrictive practices used? 

Name 

This will auto-populate with the 
patient/client's name if the person-
affected details have been entered for this 
incident. 

Location of Incident 

Site Craigavon Area Hospital 

Loc (Type) Outpatient Clinic 

Loc (Exact) Thorndale Unit 

Directorate Acute Services 

Division Surgery and Elective Care 

Service Area General Surgery 

Speciality / Team Urology Surgery 

Staff initially notified upon submission 

Management of Incident 

Handler 

Enter the manager who is handling the 
review of the incident 

Martina Corrigan 

Additional/dual handler 

Recipient Name Recipient E-mail Date/Time Contact 
ID Telephone Number Job Title 

Burns, Sandra Mrs 14/07/2020 13:00:36 Clinical Governance 
Manager 

Connolly, Connie 14/07/2020 13:00:35 Acting Acute Governance 
Co-Ordinator 

Cardwell, David 14/07/2020 13:00:35 Clinical Governance 
Manager 

Kingsnorth, Patricia Mrs 14/07/2020 13:00:35 Risk Midwife 

Connolly, Carly 14/07/2020 13:00:35 Clinical Governance 
Manager 

Law, Anne Mrs 14/07/2020 13:00:34 Practice Education 
Facilitator 

Corrigan, Martina 14/07/2020 13:00:34 Head of ENT and Urology 

Carroll, Ronan MR 14/07/2020 13:00:34 Assistant Director of Acute 
Services 

Young, Michael 14/07/2020 13:00:34 Consultant 

Haynes, Mark Mr 14/07/2020 13:00:34 Consultant Urologist 

ONeill, Kate 14/07/2020 13:00:33 Ward Sister, Thorndale 

McMahon, Jenny 14/07/2020 13:00:33 Sister in Charge 
(Thorndale) 

Ward, Sarah Sr 14/07/2020 13:00:33 Acting Lead Nurse 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Patient 1

Personal Information redacted by the USI Personal Information redacted by 
the USI

Personal 
informatio
n 
redacted 
by USI

Personal 
information 
redacted by 
USI
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WIT-55749
If it is practice within your team for two 
managers to review incidents together use 
this field to record the second handler 

Escalate 

You can use this field to note the incident 
has been escalated to a more senior 
manager within your Service/Division-
select the manager from this list and send 
an email via the Communication section to 
notify the manager the incident has been 
escalated to them. 

Date of final approval (closed date)
(dd/MM/yyyy) 

Date Notification Sent to External Agency 18/08/2020 

Date Terms of Reference Due 

Date SAI Report Due 31/03/2021 

SAI Level (1,2 or 3) 3.00 

External Agency SAI Ref No. 

Date SAI Report Sent to External Agency 01/03/2021 

Date SAI Report Shared with Family/NOK 

Date HSCB/RQIA/Coroner Queries Received 

Reasons for Rejection - History 

No records to display. 

Linked records 

No Linked Records. 

Coding 

Datix Common Classification System (CCS) 

Category Treatment, procedure 

Sub Category 

Detail 

Datix CCS2 

Type Patient Incidents 

Category Administrative Processes (Excluding Documentation) 

Sub-Category Referrals 

Detail Referral delayed 

Is this a Haemovigilance /Blood Transfusion No 
or Labs-related Incident? 

Is this an incident relating to confidentiality? No 

This may include inappropriate access /
disclosure, loss or theft of records etc 

SAI / RIDDOR / NIAIC?
Click here To Help you determine whether or not an incident constitutes an SAI please refer to the Regional SAI reporting criteria by clicking here. 

SAI? 

Click To help you determine whether or not 
an incident constitutes an SAI please refer to 
the Regional SAI reporting criteria by clicking 
here. 

Is this incident RIDDOR reportable? 

Below are the 5 categories which qualify a
RIDDOR Reportable incident (click on blue 
links for further definition): 
1. Employee or self-employed person 
working on Trust premises is killed or 
suffers a major injury 
2. A member of the public on Trust 
premises is killed or taken to hospital 
3. An incident connected with the Trust 
where an employee, or self-employed 
person working on Trust premises, suffers 
an "over 3 day injury (being incapacitated 
to do their normal duties for more than 
three consecutive days (not counting the 
day of the accident but including 
weekends and rest days). Incapacitation 
means that the member of staff is absent 
or unable to do their normal work e.g. 
placed on lighter duties which are not part 
of their normal work) 
4. Dangerous Occurence attributable to the 
work of the Trust 
5. A doctor has notified you in writing that 
a Trust employee suffers from a reportable 
work-related disease 

Is this a NIAIC Incident 

NIAIC (Northern Ireland Adverse Incident 
Centre) incidents relate to medical 
devices. If a medical device is involved in 
an incident consider the list below to 
identify if the incident is NIAIC reportable; 
- design or manufacturing problems 
- inadequate servicing and maintenance 
- inappropriate local modifications 
- unsuitable storage and use conditions 
- selection of the incorrect device for the 
purpose 
- inappropriate management procedures 
- poor user instructions or training (which 
may result in incorrect user practice 

http://vsrdatixweb2/Datix/Development/index.php?action=in 
Personal information redacted by USI
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WIT-55750
Investigation 

Investigator 

Date started (dd/MM/yyyy) 

Actual Impact/Harm Catastrophic 

This has been populated by the reporter. 
To be quality assured by the investigating 
manager. 

Risk grading Consequence 

Click here Likelihood of recurrence Insignificant Minor Moderate Major Catastrophic 
When the incident has a Severity
(actualimpact/harm, grading of Almost certain (Expected to 
insignificant to moderate, you need to plot occur daily) 
on the matrix oppositethe Potential Likely (Expected to occur impact/harm. Deciding what are the weekly) chances of the incidenthappening 
againunder similar circumstances. Possible (Expected to occur 
(Likelihod) and multiply that by the monthly) 
potential impact if it were to reoccur 
(consequence) The overall risk grading for Unlikely (Expected to occur
the event will be determined by plotting: annually) 
consequence multiplied by likelihood = 
risk grading. Refer to impact table here: Rare (NOT expected to occur 

for years) 

Grade: 

Action taken on review 

Enter here any actions you have taken as 
a result of the incident occurring; e.g. 
communicating with staff / update care 
plan / review risk assessment (corrective 
and preventative action) 

Action Plan Required? 

A formal action plan is required for all 
Moderate to Catstrophic incidents. If you 
tick yes an "Action plan" section will 
appear below. Use this to create your 
action plan. 

Action Plan 

No actions. 

Lessons learned 

Lessons learned 

If you think there are any lessons from an 
incident which could be shared with other 
teams please record here. If not please 
type "none". 

Date investigation completed (dd/MM/yyyy) 

Was any person involved in the incident? No 

Was any equipment involved in the incident? No 

Notepad 

Notes CGO 18/08/2020 - SAI notification submitted to HSCB 
ToR & Membership - 15 September 2020 

Use this section to record any efforts you RCA Report 10 November 2020 
have made as part of your investigation The DRO for this SAI is Anne-Marie Phillips. 
e.g. phonecalls / requested patient / 
client's chart / awaiting staff to return CGO 20/08/2020 HSCB have asked for additional information on section 10 
from sick leave. This will inform 
Governance staff who will be monitoring CGO 25/08/2020 - Response to section 10 - There was no immediate action however, as soon as incident was recognised an 
timescales for the completion of appointment was arranged for this patient and discussion at clinic re: further management was carried out. 
investigations etc, and reduce the amount This gentleman has subsequently passed away due to cancer. 
of phone calls/emails to you requesting 
same information CGO 02/10/2020 HSCB chasing tor 

CGO 20/10/2020 ToR and Membership sent to HSCB 

CGO 27/10/2020 - Amended SAI notification sumbitted to HSCB 

CGO 09/12/2020 HSCB acknowlege receipt of ToR The DRO is content to agree these terms of reference and membership 
with a minor change in the first paragraph should read "within which" rather than just "within". The DRO is also content with 
the 4 month timescale outlined in the TOR, therefore RCA Due is 12 March 2021. 

CGO 17/12/2020 Following discussion at Acute SAI Review Team Meeting on 8 December 2020, DRO agreed timescale for 
completion of review is 31 March 2021. 

CGO 01/03/21 Draft SAI report sent to HSCB pending family engagement 

CGO 03/03/21 HSCB ack receipt of draft report 

CGO 11/03/2021 HSCB emailed asking permission to share report with NICAN 

CGO 15/03/2021 Acute team advised that the reports are in draft and awaiting factual accuracy checks. We are happy to 
share when the finalised reports are ready. 

CGO 30/03/2021 HSCB emailed asking - Can you advise if we would be able to share the overarching report as a minimum at 
this stage? 

CGO 22/04/2021 SAI Report Issued to HSCB 

CGO 27/04/2021 HSCB response - We had been advised to wait until final reports were received before we could share them 
with NICAN. Can you advise if the Trust are now content we share the attached reports with NICAN. 

CGO 28/05/2021 - Trust is happy for the report to be shared with NICAN 

CGO 09/06/2021 - HSCB came back to advise that Patient name was on report on page 6. 
Patient name removed and report reissued. 

Communication 

Recipients 

Message 

Message history 

Date/Time Sender Recipient Body of Message 

No messages 

 
 

http://vsrdatixweb2/Datix/Development/index.php?action=inc 
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	Structure Bookmarks
	Corrigan, Martina 
	From: Haynes, Mark < 
	FYI Haven’t circulated wider. Want to discuss with all later in this meeting. I have informally discussed with an oncologist who feels that both of these patients have been managed in a substandard manner and potentially their progression may not have occurred had they been investigated / managed in a standard manner. Mark 
	From: Haynes, Mark Sent: 07 July 2020 12:58 To: OKane, Maria Subject: Cases 
	These two cases need a discussion and will need SAI completing. Can we cover them (perhaps without at the end of todays call? 
	 has intermidate risk prostate cancer to start ADT 
	and refer for ERBT.’ Commenced on bicalutamide 50mg (not full dose), was then increased to 100mg and subsequently 150mg (the appropriate dose, March 2020). Was not refered to oncology. Subsequently developed local progression of disease (retention) necessitating catheterisation and subsequent TURP. Re-staged and now metastatic. Concerns; 
	1) MDM outcome not enacted and consequently management was below standard and outside of any guidance. 
	2) Patient developed local progression and metastatic disease. Evidence would suggest that had he been managed as per MDM outcome risk of local progression lower (ie would have potentially not gone into retention), and time to development of metastases would have been delayed. 
	( ) 
	Referred urinary retention May 2019, abnormal prostate examination ‘… it was certainly my impression that had a malignant prostate gland, and that indeed it may have been locally advanced.’. Commenced on bicalutamide 50mg and TURP. TURP pathology benign. Planned for review (did not happen due to backlog). Represented May 2020 with urinary retention and now locally advanced (T4) prostate cancer with enlarged pelvic nodes, full staging not yet completed. Biopsies have shown prostate cancer. Concerns; 
	1) Initial investigation was non-standard. In order to diagnose prostate cancer a specific prostate biopsy should be performed (not a TURP) preceeded by MRI imaging of the prostate (in the case of an abnormal prostate examination, biopsy should be recommended even if MRI normal). 
	2) Patient has subsequently presented with complications of local progression and may have metastatic disease. Evidence is that had diagnosis been made in May 2019 and appropriate management commenced (ADT and likely RT), this could have been prevented, additionally may have prevented / delayed metastases (if confirmed). 
	Mark 
	1 
	Corrigan, Martina 
	Yes. I think this is the most significant case to date – MDM outcome not followed, inadequate treatment given, patient experienced complications of untreated disease necessitating surgery and an inpatient stay which potentially could have been avoided. 
	Will do the IR1 shortly. 
	Mark 
	From: OKane, Maria Sent: 06 October 2020 10:51 To: Haynes, Mark; Gormley, Damian; Corrigan, Martina; Carroll, Ronan; McClements, Melanie; Toal, Vivienne; Kingsnorth, Patricia; Hynds, Siobhan Cc: Wallace, Stephen Subject: RE: A further case 
	Mark thanks. I think so. I am concerned that the advice of the MDM was not followed given that this would have been agreed, I am presuming that this was not communicated back to the MDM and the patient then was treated suboptimally and that this could have been avoided. Maria 
	From: Haynes, Mark Sent: 06 October 2020 10:42 To: OKane, Maria; Gormley, Damian; Corrigan, Martina; Carroll, Ronan; McClements, Melanie; Toal, Vivienne; Kingsnorth, Patricia; Hynds, Siobhan Subject: A further case Importance: High 
	Morning I am going through the AOB MDM outcomes. This man I believe requires an IR1. Do you agree? If yes, what should we do about contacting this mans family as he has passed away? I presume wait until public 
	announcement next week? Summary below; Mark 
	1 
	2 
	Montgomery, Ruth 
	Thanks Mark – I will try and ring you on Monday to discuss further as I think I don’t fully understand the intricacies of the processes - thanks Maria  
	Dr Maria O’Kane Medical Director 
	From: Haynes, Mark Sent: 11 March 2019 17:03 To: OKane, Maria Subject: FW: Urology backlogs Confidential 
	Scroll down for details – result not actioned. 
	From: Haynes, Mark Sent: 15 December 2018 05:57 To: Robinson, Katherine; McCaul, Collette Subject: RE: Urology backlogs Confidential 
	Thanks Katherine. 
	The issue for me is not whether or not it was ever received. 
	My concern that there are individuals who think that the reported ‘results for dictation’ data is robust. It isn’t. The number is generated at best for some as a guess. Because this regular report is taken by senior personnel in the trust as robust it is seen as a monitoring tool within governance processes that results are being actioned and communicated to patients in a timely manner with no risk of unactioned significant results. I fear your team are at risk if we have a situation where a patient comes t
	For Tony and me Liz / Leanne look at e-sign-off and the number outstanding on here, plus any sets of notes with hard copy reports and this is the number reported. Ironically although we are the most up to date with our admin, we regularly appear to be the ones who are most behind. 
	A question to all secretaries asking them how they get the numbers that they report would be a starting point, along with a meeting to highlight why this information is collected and the potential consequences of misreporting. 
	Mark 
	1 
	From: Robinson, Katherine Sent: 14 December 2018 15:27 To: Haynes, Mark; McCaul, Collette Subject: RE: Urology backlogs Confidential 
	Mark 
	We have looked into this.  We cannot establish if the result ever came back to AOB either hard copy or email.  I thought Radiology flagged these up to be looked at , am I correct? We cannot find it in Noelene’s office.  That said the secretary has a huge issue with her management ie collette and I asking her questions etc and is extremely upset and feels we are harassing her. I am trying to get Trudy as I don’t know how we can possibly get proper info without the secretary helping.  The secretary does not w
	K 
	From: Haynes, Mark Sent: 06 December 2018 12:03 To: Robinson, Katherine; McCaul, Collette Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 
	I should add that although this case is an individual who may have had concerns raised about previously, he is not alone. 
	From: Robinson, Katherine Sent: 06 December 2018 12:02 To: Haynes, Mark; McCaul, Collette Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 
	OK WE WILL GET back to you 
	2 
	From: Haynes, Mark Sent: 06 December 2018 12:01 To: McCaul, Collette Cc: Robinson, Katherine Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 
	No problem. 
	FU CT done 13/3/18, reported 20/3/18. GP letter 17/7/18 brought it to my attention, renal cancer subsequently treated. 
	Happy to chat through with you. My concern is that there are individuals in the management structure who believe this data to be robust where I’m not certain it is. Mark 
	From: McCaul, Collette Sent: 06 December 2018 11:43 To: Haynes, Mark Cc: Robinson, Katherine Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 
	Mark 
	Apologies about the delay in getting back to you. 
	We are doing a bit of further looking into this request as we are taking this very seriously if this is the case. 
	IF you could I would be grateful of an example of patient who has come to your clinic but no result letter or action ever done that would be great so we can see what actually is going on . 
	Collette 
	Collette McCaul 
	Acting Service Administrator (SEC) Ground Floor Ramone Building CAH Ext 
	From: Haynes, Mark Sent: 05 December 2018 06:32 To: McCaul, Collette; Corrigan, Martina Subject: RE: Urology backlogs 
	Thanks Collette 
	Sorry if my next question sounds awkward and I appreciate I may have asked this before. 
	3 
	Could you describe the method by which the information is collated. I can see how you obtain the ‘waiting to be typed’ information. But for instance, how is the information on ‘results to be dictated’ collected? Is this based on e-sign off data (numbers of results not signed off on ECR) or some other method? I am concerned that the data presented doesn’t fit with my impression of practices (I regularly see patients coming to OPA with scan results that have been performed often months earlier, requested by s
	Similarly, how is the ‘clinics awaiting dictation’ data obtained? 
	I have copied Martina as I have spoken to her about this so she will be able to help if my question isn’t clear. 
	Thanks 
	Mark 
	From: McCaul, Collette Sent: 04 December 2018 16:16 To: Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine; Carroll, Ronan; Carroll, Anita; Scott, Jane M; Jacob, Thomas; Glackin, Anthony; Haynes, Mark; O'Brien, Aidan; ODonoghue, JohnP; Young, Michael Subject: Urology backlogs 
	Hi all 
	Attached are the recent backlogs for Urology as of the . 
	No major outstanding backlog. The results to be dictated are the from the middle to end of November. Audio typist is currently on results to be typed area of backlog 
	Collette McCaul 
	Acting Service Administrator (SEC) Ground Floor Ramone Building CAH 
	Ext 
	4 
	Corrigan, Martina 
	From: Haynes, Mark 
	Sent: To: Evans, Marie; Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine Subject: RE: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT -MAY 17 
	Morning Marie / Martina / Katherine 
	Thanks for continuing to send this round, it is useful to have a clear picture of the pressures on our admin and clerical team. One minor point relates to the clinics to be dictated / clinics to be typed columns – I assume these should read clinic letters to be dictate / clinic letters to be typed? 
	However, I am concerned regarding the robustness of this data, particularly in relation to ‘results to be dictated’. 
	Could you advise me of the process whereby this data is collected? From recent experiences I would suggest that the data presented in this column is inaccurate. My concern relates to how this information would be used in the event of a significant issue arising due to a delayed / not acted on result – corporately are we kidding ourselves that all results are acted on / dictated on in a timely manner? That is the conclusion you could draw from the information, particularly in relation to some consultants. If
	As stated, I think collection of this information is important and I would like it to continue to be circulated to us but would like to ensure that the data collected is robust. I am happy to be involved in any discussion required. 
	Thanks 
	Mark 
	From: Evans, Marie Sent: 30 May 2017 11:20 To: Young, Michael; O'Brien, Aidan; Jacob, Thomas; Haynes, Mark; Glackin, Anthony; ODonoghue, JohnP Cc: Carroll, Ronan; Clayton, Wendy; Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine Subject: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT -MAY 17 
	Dear all 
	Please find attached the backlog reports for May 17. 
	Any queries let me know. 
	Kind Regards Marie 
	Marie Evans Service Administrator Ground Floor Ramone Building CAH 
	1 
	2 
	Corrigan, Martina 
	From: Robinson, Katherine < 
	Mark 
	Thank you for your email.  The first point does relate to clinic letters and not clinics, we will correct this. 
	You are correct in that the data collected last year was not accurate and this came to light in Dec 16 when a secretary advised that there were clinics not dictated on.  This secretary was advised of the importance of highlighting this issue on the backlog report. Furthermore, I held a meeting with all secretaries and this was reiterated to everyone.  The secretaries collect the data and it is our only way of knowing what is outstanding and what needs escalated further.  Everyone is now fully aware of the n
	I plan to do a walk about in the summer months of offices checking on data received to ensure everyone is completing honestly and accurately. 
	We will continue to strive to improve the risks associated with admin work not being completed or actioned correctly, any further thoughts, ideas are very welcome. 
	Regards 
	Katherine 
	From: Haynes, Mark Sent: 17 June 2017 07:05 To: Evans, Marie; Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine Subject: RE: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT -MAY 17 
	Morning Marie / Martina / Katherine 
	Thanks for continuing to send this round, it is useful to have a clear picture of the pressures on our admin and clerical team. One minor point relates to the clinics to be dictated / clinics to be typed columns – I assume these should read clinic letters to be dictate / clinic letters to be typed? 
	However, I am concerned regarding the robustness of this data, particularly in relation to ‘results to be dictated’. 
	Could you advise me of the process whereby this data is collected? From recent experiences I would suggest that the data presented in this column is inaccurate. My concern relates to how this information would be used in the 
	1 
	event of a significant issue arising due to a delayed / not acted on result – corporately are we kidding ourselves that all results are acted on / dictated on in a timely manner? That is the conclusion you could draw from the information, particularly in relation to some consultants. If a backlog were identified after an issue were to arise, are the staff who collect the data (I presume our secretaries) liable to be found culpable for not highlighting the backlog through this process? One could argue that t
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
	My concerns re how the secretaries are reporting this persist – I’m sure you told me there were 95 sets of notes in AOB office, yet according to this he only has 4 sets of results to dictate! Mark 
	From: Evans, Marie Sent: 30 June 2017 13:28 To: Young, Michael; O'Brien, Aidan; Jacob, Thomas; Haynes, Mark; Glackin, Anthony; ODonoghue, JohnP Cc: Carroll, Ronan; Clayton, Wendy; Corrigan, Martina; Robinson, Katherine Subject: CLINICAL CORRESPONDANCE BACKLOG REPORT -JUNE 17 
	Dear all 
	Please find attached the backlog reports for June 17. 
	Any queries let me know. 
	Kind Regards Marie 
	Marie Evans Service Administrator Ground Floor Ramone Building CAH 
	1 
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